
 

 

 
DATE:  February 27th, 2026 
 
TO:  Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Minnehaha County Highway Department 
 
SUBJECT: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

Seasonal load restrictions 
 
 

Press Release 
 
Beginning on Tuesday, March 3rd, 2026, Minnehaha County will be implementing Spring 
Road Weight Restrictions. 
 
The following Minnehaha County roads will be limited to 12,000 lbs. per axle and 80,000 
lbs. gross pursuant to SDCL 32-22-24: 
 

Co Road No.  Location Limits 
103    From SD 11 to County Highway 120 
104   From SD 19 to McCook County Line 

 110   From SD 19 to the McCook County Line  
 111   From County Highway 150 to SD State Highway 42  
 130   From SD 11 to the Minnesota State Line 
 124   From County Highway 105 to the Minnesota State Line 
 140   From County Highway 151 to 466th Avenue 
 
  
 
All other Minnehaha County roads will be limited to 20,000 lbs. per axle and 80,000 lbs. 
gross. Load restrictions will be in place until further notice.  
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MINNEHAHA COUNTY
SEASONAL LOAD RESTRICTIONS

Increased Spring Load Restrictions
12,000 lbs. per axle / 80,000 lbs. gross

All other County Roads
20,000 lbs. per axle / 80,000 lbs. gross


